Chdose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

NOTICE OF MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development
Corporation Audit and Finance Committee held on January 18, 2017 at 8:30am, at 4303 Route 9,
Hudson, NY 12534 for the purpose of discussing any matters that may be presented to the
Committee for consideration.

Dated: January 11, 2017

Sarah Sterling

Secretary

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Audit and Finance Committee
Agenda
Chairman:
Rick Bianchi
Members:
Tish Finnegan
Tony Jones
James Lapenn
John Lee

Election of Committee Chair*
Self-evaluation/Discharged Duties
Charter Review

Minutes, October 20, 2016*
Review of Financials*

2016 Audit*

Insurance*

Risk Assessment*

Public Comment

WOk W=

Attachments:

Minutes, October 20, 2016
Financials

Risk Assessment

Charter

* Requires action

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com



AUDIT AND FINANCE COMMITTEE CHARTER
Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Purpose
Pursuant to Article IV, Section 1 of the Corporation’s bylaws, the purpose of the Audit and Finance
committee shall be to:

o Assure that the corporation’s board fulfills its responsibilities for the corporation’s internal and
external audit process, the financial reporting process and the system of risk assessment and
internal controls over financial reporting;

o Provide an avenue of communication between management, the independent auditors and the
board of directors;

e Oversee the corporation's debt and debt practices and to recommend policies concerning the
corporation’s issuance and management of debt.

Powers and Duties of the Audit and Finance Committee
It shall be the responsibility of the audit and finance committee to:

e Oversee the work of any public accounting firm employed by the corporation.

o Conduct or authorize investigations into any matters within its scope of responsibility.

e Seek any information it requires from corporation employees, all of whom should be directed
by the board to cooperate with committee requests. :

e Meet with corporation staff, 1ndependent auditors or outside counsel as necessary.

e Retain, at the corporation’s expense, such outside counsel, experts and other advisors as the
audit and finance committee may deem appropriate.

e Review proposals for the issuance of debt by the corporation and its subsidiaries and to make
recommendations concerning those proposals to the board.

¢ Make recommendations to the board concerning the level of debt and nature of debt issued by
the corporation.

e Make recommendations concerning the appointment and compensation of investment advisors
and underwriting firms used by the corporation, and to oversee the work performed by these
individuals and firms on behalf of the corporation.

e Review proposals relating to the repayment of debt or other long-term financing arrangements
by the corporation and its subsidiaries.

e Report annually to the corporation’s board how it has discharged its duties and met its
responsibilities as outlined in the charter.

¢ Conduct an annual self-evaluation of its performance, including its effectlveness and
compliance with the charter and request the board approval for proposed changes.

The CEDC board will ensure that the audit and finance committee has sufficient resources to carry out
its duties..

Composition of Committee and Selection of Members

The audit and finance committee shall consist of not less than thrée members of the board of directors
who are independent of corporate operations. The corporation’s board will appoint the audit and
finance committee members; and the audit and finance committee chair.

Audit and finance committee members shall be prohibited from being an employee of the corporation
or an immediate family member of an employee of the corporation. In addition, audit and finance
committee members shall not engage in any private business transactlons with-the corporatlon or

Adopted 1/12/2016



receive compensation from any private entity that has material business relat1onsh1ps with the
corporation, or be an immediate family member of an individual that engages in private business .
transactions with the corporation or receives compensation from an entity that has material business
relationships with the corporation. ‘

Ideally, all members on the audit and finance committee shall possess or obtain a basic understanding
of governmental financial reporting and auditing. The audit and finance committee shall have access
to the services of at least one financial expert; whose name shall be disclosed in the annual report of
the corporation.

The audit and finance committee’s financial expert should have 1) an understanding of generally
accepted accounting principles and financial statements; 2) experience in preparing or auditing
financial statements of comparable entities; 3) experience in applying such principles in connection
with the accounting for estimates, accruals and reserves; 4) experience with internal accounting

~ controls and, 5) an understanding of audit and finance committee functions.

Meetmgs

The audit and finance committee will meet a minimum of tw1ce a year, with the expectation that
additional meetings may be required to adequately fulfill all the obligations and duties outlined in the
charter. :

Members of the audit and finance committee are expected to attend each committee meeting, in
person. The audit and committee may invite other individuals, such as members of management,
auditors or other technical experts to attend meetings and provide pertinent information, as necessary.

The audit and finance committee will meet with the corporation’s independent auditor at least annually
to discuss the financial statements of the corporation.

Meeting agendas will be prepared for every meeting and provided to the audit and finance committee
members along with briefing materials five (5) business days before the scheduled audit and finance
committee meeting. The audit and finance committee will act only on the affirmative vote of a
majority of the members at a meeting or by unanimous consent. Minutes of these meetings will be
recorded.

A report of the committee’s meeting shall be prepared and presented to the board at its next scheduled
meeting following the meeting of the committee.

Meetings of the committee are open to the public, and the committee shall be governed by the rules
regarding public meetings set forth in the applicable provisions of the Article 7 of the Public Officers
Law that relate to public notice and the conduct of executive session.

Responsibilities

The audit and finance committee shall have responsibilities related to: (a) the independent auditor and
annual financial statements; (b) overs1ght of management's internal controls, compliance and risk
assessment practices; (c) special investigations and whistleblower policies; and (d) miscellaneous
issues related to the financial practices of the corporation. ' »

A. Independent Auditors and Financial Statements
The audit and finance committee shall:

Adopted 1/12/2016



g
|
:
%
i
|

e Oversee independent auditors retained by the corporation and pre-approve all audit services
provided by the independent auditor.

e Establish procedures for the engagement of the independent auditor to provide permitted audit

© services. The corporation’s independent auditor shall be prohibited from providing non-audit

services unless having received previous written approval from the audit and finance
committee. Non-audit services include tasks that directly support the corporation’s operations,
such as bookkeeping or other services related to the accounting records or financial statements
of the corporation, financial information systems design and implementation, appraisal or
valuation services, actuarial services, investment banking services, and other tasks that may
involve performing management functions or making management decisions.

e Review and approve the corporation’s audited financial statements, associated management
letter, report on internal controls and all other auditor communications. _

e - Review significant accounting and reporting issues, including complex or unusual transactions
and management decisions, and recent professional and regulatory pronouncements, and

_understand their impact on the financial statements.

e Meet with the independent audit firm on a regular basis to discuss any significant issues that
may have surfaced during the course of the audit.

e Review and discuss any significant risks reported in the independent audit findings and
recommendations and assess the responsiveness and timeliness of management’s follow-up
activities pertaining to the same. I

B. Internal Controls, Compliance and Risk Assessment
The audit and finance committee shall:
e Review management’s assessment of the effectiveness of the corporation’s internal controls
and review the report on internal controls by the independent auditor as a part of the financial
audit engagement.

C. Special Investigations
The audit and finance committee shall: ,

e Ensure that the corporation has an appropriate confidential mechanism for individuals to report
suspected fraudulent activities, allegations of corruption, fraud, criminal activity, conflicts of
interest or abuse by the directors, officers, or employees of the corporation or any persons
having business dealings with the corporation or breaches of internal control.

e Develop procedures for the receipt, retention, investigation and/or referral of complaints
concerning accounting, internal controls and auditing to the appropriate body.

e Request and oversee special investigations as needed and/or refer specific issues to the
appropriate body for further investigation (for example, issues may be referred to the State
Inspector General or, other investigatory organization.)

o Review all repoits delivered to it by the Inspector General and serve as a point of contact with

the Inspector General.

D. Review the Corporation’s Annual Budget
The audit and finance committee shall:
e Review, amend and recommend the corporation’s annual operating budget as presented by
corporate management for the upcoming fiscal year.
e Monitor and report to the board on the corporation’s compliance with its adopted budget
during the fiscal year (actual verses estimated budget) on a monthly/quarterly basis.

Adopted 1/12/2016



E. Oversee the Corporation’s Investments
The audit and finance committee shall:

Annually review and recommend to the board approval of the corporation’s annual investment
report, investment policy and evaluate allocation of assets.

Annually review the audit of investments as provided by independent auditors.

Recommend to the board the selection of investment advisors.

F. Assess the Corporation’s Capital Requirements and Capital Plan
The audit and finance committee shall:

Assess the financial requirements of the corporation's capital plans. The assessment is to
include current and future capital needs, a justification of why such capital expendlture is
required and an explanation of funding sources for capital projects such as grants, issuance of
debtor specified pay-as-you-go resources.

Review the financial aspects of major proposed transactions, significant expenditures, new
programs and services, as well as proposals to discontinue programs or services and making
action recommendations to the board.

G. Review Financial"and Procurement Thresholds
The finance committee shall:

Review and make recommendations to the board regarding any proposed procurements
submitted to the committee.

Review and recommend changes to the corporation's thresholds for procuring goods and
services and procurement policy.

Review and recommend changes to the corporation's fee schedules.

Review the scope and terms of the corporation's insurance policies and liability coverage on an
annual basis. \

H. Other Responsibilities of the Audit and Finance Committee
The audit and finance committee shall: ’

Present annually to the corporation’s board a written report of how it has discharged its duties
and met its responsibilities as outlined in the charter.

Obtain any information and training needed to enhance the committee members’ understanding
of the role of internal audits and the independent auditor, the risk management process, internal
controls and a certain level of familiarity in financial reporting standards and processes.
Review the committee’s charter annually, reassess its adequacy, and recommend any proposed
changes to the board of the corporation. The audit committee charter will be updated as
applicable laws, regulations, accounting and auditing standards change.

Conduct an annual self-evaluation of its performance, including its effectiveness and
compliance with the charter and request the board approval for proposed changes.

Adopted 1/12/2016



Choose Columbia ERAFT

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
AUDIT and FINANCE COMMITTEE
Thursday, October 20, 2016
4303 Route 9
Hudson, New York

A regularly scheduled meeting of Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s (CEDC) Audit and
Finance Committee was held at their offices located at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on October 20,
2016. The meeting was called to order at 9:40am by Rick Bianchi, Audit and Finance Committee
Chairman.

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived
Rick Bianchi Committee Chairman Present
Tish Finnegan Committee Member Excused
Tony Jones Committee Member Present
James Lapenn Committee Member Present
John Lee Committee Member Present
F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present
Andy Howard Counsel Present
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present
Minutes:

My, Lapenn made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lee to approve the minutes of the September 20, 2016
meeting as presented. Carried.

Review of September 2016 Financials:

Mr. Tucker informed the Committee that last month the financials showed $8,000 more in net income due
to the county payment being booked incorrectly. He noted the entry had been changed to correctly
represent the payment. The profit and loss statement currently shows $705 in net income which is
accurate. He stated he would be allocating the legal fees associated with loan collection matters to
CEDC’s loan fund. He noted membership was below budget. He noted $25,000 in new membership was
needed in order to meet budget. He noted $36,000 had been budgeted for the IDA contribution but that
had been adjusted to reflect the negotiated rate of $24,000.

Mr. Tucker stated he would review the miscellaneous office expenses to determine the overage. He stated
he anticipated changing the title of the “CEO Roundtable” to “Events”, reflecting a wider range of events.
He noted that he anticipated the county would increase funding for 2017. Mr. Tucker stated he was
investigating bidding the insurance for 2017, He noted the legal and account expenses were over budget
stating that reflected the work on the Employee Manual and the consolidated account reports. Mr.
Bianchi requested the titles of account 5602 (Legal and accounting fees) and 5603 (Accounting and Audit
fees) be changed to more clarify the contents.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com



RAFT
Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Mr. Bianchi asked for a brief overview on the $200,000 Flanders grant. Mr. Tucker explained that the
grant was given out of loan funds and would be written off after the allocated period of time, which he
believed was 5 years. The write-off of this asset would be an expense on the financial statements.

Mr. Tucker handed out a sheet containing an analysis of the bank accounts. He discussed the number of
bank accounts and the allocation of respective funds between banks. He also discussed exploring
reallocating some of these accounts between banks that should improve accounting for reserve accounts.
He reviewed the accounts, stating he would be asking for board approval for a reserve account of
$100,000. With no further questions, Mr. Lee made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn to recommend the
financials to the CEDC full board for approval. Carried.

Risk Assessment:
Mr. Tucker stated he had not yet completed the assessment for the committee’s review. Mr. Bianchi
asked if it would be revised in time for the November meeting. Mr. Tuckers stated it would.

Compliance Review:
Mr. Tucker stated compliance was monitored quarterly and currently there were no issues.

Vendor’s List:

Mr. Tucker stated he sorted the vendors for 2016 comparing it to 2015 in order to give the committee an
idea of risk. He reviewed the procurement policy for the committee. He stated there were 10 vendors in
the $5000 and over category. He reviewed those vendors and gave a brief description of the services of
the others.

Mr. Tucker handed out a first run of the consolidated financial statements. He stated the numbers in the
two systems match. He stated the financials should be ready to go live on 1/1/2017.

With no other business to come before the committee, Mr. Lee made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn to
adjourn the meeting. Carried.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:33am

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com



08'CCE'69T'E 88'SCTTS9 vLTVT'E £6'0Z8'160'T LL'ESEVI9 7i'6LL'8S8 ALIND3I B SALLNIFVIT V10l
TO'€TS€SST ST'0SETLT (92'z87) 76°€61'680°T 81'66L'61S 00'C97'CLL ALIND3 V101
6L'66L'STL €L'SLLBLY 00'52S’€E €0'£29'C 65 ¥SS VYT vy LTE98 S31LMavIT TV.L0L
7€'0£8'899 €L'SLL'SLY 65 VSSTYT 00'00S'St sanyjiqer wus] Suoq
L¥'696'9Y 00°S7S°E €0°£79C v’ LT18°0F sonI[iger] Jus.LIn)

- s3lLmgvI
08'CTE'69T'E 88'STT'TS9 VL TYT'E £6°078T60'T LL'ESEY99 v¥'6.L°858 S13SSV 1V10L
£6'606'9T€E'T L6 LYT'T0Y 99'7Z¥'169 VELEL'ILT 00°00S'S¥ 519ssY JaU10
75'S8Y'ST 75'S8Y'ST $19ssy paxid

(£6'720'8S) (£6'¥208S) $S0] UBO] J0§ JUBMO||Y

82'756'766'T 88'206'90€ VL TYT'E TE€96£'66€ €7'919L8Y 76'€6L'L6L 519ssy Jua4In)
S13SSV

jelolL 01N VES | OJ9IAI DaFD sueo)aid sa) jjlews sunesado |

91-33d
199ys 9ouejeg

"d¥402 LNIINJOTIAIA DIANONODIT ALNNOD ViIFINNTOD




87°€99'sS | 0€'805°ey |(£9°950°Y) |(zv'616'C) | ST'60LTY |(80°845WC) awodu| 19N

- - aWodU] 12410 18N

- sasuadx3y J2ul0

- - QW0odu} Jayl0

00'0SZ'TT Juf J9jsuel | punyiaul

(00°0SZ'TT) dx3 Jajsued] pungiaiu|

97°€99'cS | 0£'857°¢E |(£9'9s0'r) |(ev6T6'7) | GT'60LTy |(80'8TZE'ET) awoou| AleuipiQ 18N

91°£80°/89 | €T°'¥€9 [9°9S0'6T | 0S'L¥T'St | 00°000C | 98'8¥T079 sasuadx3

vr0SL'Ov. | SV'768°TE | 00°000°ST | 80°8CETy | ST'60L€V | 84°078°909 aW0dU|

|ejoL 0L VS | 0401 D@D | sueot D@l [N jlews | Sunesado

91-22Q

sasuadx3 pue swodu|

-duo07 JuswdojaAa( Jlwouod] AJuno) eiquin|od




9:42 AM CEDC-Operating Fund

0112017 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2016
Dec 31,16
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Operating Accounts
1007 - BOGC - Reserve 100.06
1006 - NUBK MM ckg 258,258.89
1000 Checking -Key Bank 77,674.39
1009 - Key -SAVINGS (New) 440,229.55
Total Operating Accounts 776,262.89
Total Checking/Savings 776,262.89
Other Current Assets
prepaid Exp 904.00
Accounts Receivable
SBA T/A 18,000.00
1206 from LIF 2,627.03
Total Accounts Receivable 20,627.03
Total Other Current Assets 21,531.03
Total Current Assets 797,793.92
Fixed Assets
website 9,412.00
Furniture 3,385.95
Equipment, Net of Depreciation
Acc.Dep.-Computers & Equipment -12,417.90
Computers & Equipment 11,832.47
Equipment, Net of Depreciation - Other 3,273.00
Total Equipment, Net of Depreciation 2,687.57
Total Fixed Assets 15,485.52
Other Assets
Comm. Pk Land Sale Recv.
1800 - Harpis 45,500.00
Total Comm. Pk Land Sale Recv. 45,500.00
Total Other Assets 45,500.00
TOTAL ASSETS 858,779.44
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2001 - *Accounts Payable 16,682.70
Total Accounts Payable 16,682.70
Other Current Liabilities
Deferred Membership fees 8,225.00
6201 - Accrued Exp 7,220.24
Land Deposit
P. Harpis # 2
Harpis Exp -1,110.50
P. Harpis # 2 - Other 4,500.00
Total P. Harpis # 2 3,389.50
Biocam LLC 2,000.00
Keyser Realty, LL.C
Keyser Realty, LLC Exp. -1,200.00
Keyser Realty, LLC - Other 4,500.00
3,300.00

Total Keyser Realty, LLC

Page 1



9:42 AV CEDC-Operating Fund

0112117 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2016
Dec 31, 16
Total Land Deposit 8,689.50
Total Other Current Liabilities 24,134.74
Total Current Liabilities 40,817.44
Long Term Liabilities
Due to Columbia Cty Land Sale
2516 - Harpis 45,500.00
Total Due to Columbia Gty Land Sale 45,500.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 45,500.00
Total Liabilities 86,317.44
Equity
SBA Grant Income 20,242.75
Net Assests Empire Zone 77.84
Net Assets - F499 Grant Restric 108,765.07
Net Assets Unrestricted 773,357.13
Retained Earnings -105,402.71
Net Income -24,578.08
Total Equity 772,462.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 858,779.44

Page 2



CEDC-Operating Fund
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

January through December 2016

9:43 AM
01/12117

Accrual Basis

Jan - Dec 16 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4000 - SBA Microloan T/A 67,408.53 55,406.53 12,000.00 121.7%

4001 - CEDC/CDBG Admin 13,212.50 15,000.00 -1,787.50 88.1%

4002 - Microbusiness Center 15,000.00 15,000.00 100.0%

4006 - CRC Admin 5,000.00 -5,000.00

4005 + Columbia County IDA 25,000.00 36,000.00 -11,000.00 69.4%

4040 + Membership/Fund Raising

Sustaining Membership 20,000.00
Full Membership 19,225.00
Associate Membership 4,700.00
MicroBiz Membership 250.00
4040 - Membership/Fund Raising - Other 50,000.00 -50,000.00

Total 4040 - Membership/Fund Raising 44,175.00 50,000.00 -5,825.00 88.4%

4060 - Columbia County Income 437,000.00 437,000.00 100.0%

4100 - Bank/Miscellaneous Income

4080 + Other Income 2,850.00
4100 + Bank/Miscellaneous Income - Other 2,176.75 1,000.00 1,176.75 247.7%

Total 4100 - Bank/Miscellaneous Income 5,026.75 1,000.00 4,026.75 502.7%
Total Income 606,820.78 614,406.53 -7,585.75 98.8%
Expense

Grant to CRC 10,000.00

CEDC - Contribution Exp.to SBA 11,260.00 15,450.00 -4,200.00 72.8%

Office & Other Service Expense

5103 - Comp.JEquip & Leasing & Maint. 18,399.87 15,450.00 2,949.87 119.1%
5302 - Telephone & Fax 3,994.31 4,635.00 -640.69 86.2%
5303 - Internet 1,448.84 1,442.00 6.84 100.5%
5304 - Office Supplies & Printing 4,451.86 5,150.00 -£98.14 86.4%
5308 - Travel & Entertainment 3,498.72 3,090.00 409.72 113.3%
5312 - Rent & Utilities 26,223.12 26,223.12 100.0%
5401 - Conference & Training 3,186.82 4,635.00 -1,448.18 68.8%
5500 - Dues & Subscriptions 5,844.00 2,080.00 3,784.00 283.7%
5601A - Consultants
Strategic Plan 11,417.00
5601A - Consultants - Other 132,524.98 76,279.94 56,245.04 173.7%
Total 5601A - Consultants 143,941.98 76,279.94 67,662.04 188.7%
5314 - Postage 859.79 1,648.00 -788.21 52.2%
5315A - Misc. Office Expenses 8,449.71 5,150.00 3,299.71 164.1%
Office & Other Service Expense - Other
Total Office & Other Service Expense 220,300.02 145,763.06 74,536.96 161.1%
Direct Program Expenses
58023 - Start Up New York 10,300.00 -10,300.00
5804 - Web Site 3,770.00 4,120.00 -350.00 91.5%
5801 - CEO Roundtable 5,150.00 -5,1560.00
Total Direct Program Expenses 3,770.00 19,570.00 -15,800.00 18.3%
Fringe Benefits
Workers Comp. 1,012.25
5007 - Health Insurance 19,466.56 20,600.00 -1,133.44 94.5%
5008 - Pension 11,838.00 12,795.00 -957.00 92.5%
5009 « Employer Taxes
Disability 99.66
FUTA 83.27
Medicare 4,224.31
Social Security 18,062.56
State Unemployment 2,632.20
5009 - Employer Taxes - Other 36,050.00 -36,050.00
Total 5009 - Employer Taxes 25,102.00 36,050.00 -10,948.00 69.6%
Total Fringe Benefits 57,418.81 69,445.00 -12,026.19 82.7%
Personnel
6070 - Intern 220.00
6068A - Marketing Manager 64,608.96 64,609.00 -0.04 100.0%
5067 A - Business Dev Spec. 52,378.08 52,378.00 0.08 100.0%
5066 A + Economic Dev. Specialist 14,684.03 32,787.00 -18,102.97 44.8%
5001A - Payroli Services 1,746.00 1,751.00 -5.00 99.7%
5002A - Executive Director 66,500.00 -66,500.00
5005A - Bookkeeper 51,750.00 51,750.00 100.0%
5006A - Office Manager 54,363.12 54,363.00 0.12 100.0%
5031A + Economic Developer 28,128.00 28,128.00 100.0%
5065A - Vacation Buy Back 7,220.24 11,602.00 -4,381.76 62.2%

Total Personnel 275,098.43 363,868.00 -88,769.57 75.8%

5201 - Insurance 5217.67 6,180.00 -962.33 84.4%

5602 : Legal and accounting Fees 14,687.50 5,150.00 9,437.50 283.3%

5701 - Marketing 12,736.62 18,570.00 -6,833.38 65.1%

5703 - New Initiatives 25,000.00 -25,000.00

5603 + Accounting and Audit Fees 21,019.81 15,450.00 5,669.81 136.1%
Total Expense 631,398.86 685,446.06 -54,047.20 92.1%

-24,578.08 -71,039.53 46,461.45 34.6%

Net Qrdinary Income

Page 1



9:43 AM
0112117

Accrual Basis

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4101 Interfund Inc. Transfer

Total Other income

Other Expense
Interfund Exp. Transfer

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

CEDC-Operating Fund
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through December 2016

Jan - Dec 16 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
125.00
125.00
125.00
125.00
-24,578.08 -71,039.53 46,461.45 34.6%

Page 2



11:52 AM
0112117

Accrual Basis

o

Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison

EDC-Operating Fund

As of December 31, 2016

Dec 31,16 Dec 31, 15 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
BEHOLD! New Lebanon
1010 - BEHOLD! New Lebanon ckg 5,201.23 -5,201.23 -100.0%
Total BEHOLD! New Lebanon 5,201.23 -5,201.23 -100.0%
1008 * FNB -Development Account 83.91 -83.91 -100.0%
Operating Accounts
1007 + BOGC - Reserve 100.06 100.06 100.0%
4006 - NUBK MM ckg 258,258.89 257,213.60 1,045.29 0.4%
1000 Checking -Key Bank 77,674.39 15,565.00 62,108.38 399.0%
1009 - Key -SAVINGS {New) 440,229.55 498,488.55 -58,269.00 -11.7%
Total Operating Accounts 776,262.89 771,267.15 4,885.74 0.7%
Total Checking/Savings 776,262.89 776,562.29 -289.40
Other Current Assets
prepaid Exp $904.00 447.22 456.78 102.1%
Accounts Receivable
SBA T/IA 18,000.00 18,000.00 100.0%
1212 + Goat Farm Grant 35,000.00 -35,000.00 -100.0%
1210a « Due from SBA 23,921.48 -23,921.48 -100.0%
1206 from L/F 2,627.03 5,954.07 -3,327.04 -55.9%
Total Accounts Receivable 20,627.03 64,875.55 -44,248.52 -68.2%
Total Other Current Assets 21,531.03 65,322.77 -43,791.74 -67.0%
Total Current Assets 797,793.92 841,875.06 -44,081.14 -5.2%
Fixed Assets
website 9,412.00 9,412.00
Furniture 3,385.95 3,385.95
Equipment, Net of Depreciation
Acc.Dep.-Computers & Equipment -12,417.90 -12,417.90
Computers & Equipment 11,832.47 2,886.60 8,945.87 308.9%
Equipment, Net of Depreciation - Other 3,273.00 3,273.00
Totai Equipment, Net of Depreciation 2,687.57 -6,258.30 8,945.87 142.9%
Total Fixed Assets 15,485.52 6,539.65 8,945.87 136.8%
Other Assets
Comm. Pk Land Sale Recv.
1800 - Harpis 45,500.00 45,500.00 100.0%
Total Comm. Pk Land Sale Recv. 45,500.00 45,500.00 100.0%
Totat Other Assets 45,500.00 45,500.00 100.0%
TOTAL ASSETS 868,779.44 848,414.71 10,364.73 1.2%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2001 - *Accounts Payable 16,682.70 10,456.61 6,226.09 59.5%
Total Accounts Payabie 16,682.70 10,456.61 6,226.09 59.5%
Other Current Liabilities
Deferred Membership fees 8,225.00 14,225.00 -6,000.00 -42.2%
Lincoln Funeral Train
Lincoln Income 8,125.60 -8,125.60 -100.0%
Lincoln Exp. -7,884.83 7,884.83 100.0%
3% of donation exp. -240.77 240.77 100.0%
Total Lincoln Funeral Train
BEHOLD - N.L. ACCT,
5% of donation exp. -8,216.00 9,216.00 100.0%
BEHOLD Expenses -171,485.35 171,485.35 100.0%
BEHOLD Grant Inc. 105,000.00 -105,000.00 -100.0%
BEHOLD! New Lebanon donationinc 80,902.58 -80,902.58 -100.0%
Total BEHOLD - N.L. ACCT. 5,201.23 -5,201.23 -100.0%
6201 - Accrued Exp 7,220.24 8,201.79 -981.55 -12.0%
2101 due to IDA 1,240.00 -1,240.00 -100.0%
Land Deposit
P. Harpis # 2
Harpis Exp -1,110.50 -1,110.50 -100.0%
P, Harpis # 2 - Other 4,500.00 4,500.00
Total P. Harpis # 2 3,389.50 4,500.00 -1,110.50 -24.7%
Biocam LLC 2,000.00 2,000.00
Greenwood Realty Inc. (Limz)
Greenwood Realty Inc Exp -4,500.00 4,500.00 100.0%
Greenwood Realty Inc. (Limz) - Other 4,500.00 -4,500.00 -100.0%
Total Greenwood Reaity Inc. (Limz)
2,250.00 -2,250.00 -100.0%

HRVH, LLC (Harpis)
Keyser Realty, LLC

Page 1



11:52 AM
011217

Accrual Basis

Keyser Realty, LLC Exp.
Keyser Realty, LLC - Other

Total Keyser Realty, LLC
Total Land Deposit
Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Due to Columbia Cty Land Sale
2516 - Harpis

Total Due to Columbia Cty Land Sale
Totai Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
SBA Grant Income
Net Assests Empire Zone
Net Assets - F499 Grant Restric
Net Assets Unrestricted
Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

CEDC-Operating Fund

Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of December 31, 2016

Dec 31, 16 Dec 31,15 $ Change % Change
-1,200.00 -1,200.00
4,500.00 4,500.00
3,300.00 3,300.00
8,689.50 12,050.00 -3,360.50 -27.9%
24,134.74 40,918.02 -16,783.28 -41.0%
40,817.44 51,374.63 -10,657.19 -20.6%
45,500.00 45,500.00 100.0%
45,500.00 45,500.00 100.0%
45,500.00 45,500.00 100.0%
86,317.44 51,374.63 34,942.81 68.0%
20,242.75 20,242.75
77.84 77.84
108,765.07 108,765.07
773,357.13 773,357.13
-105,402.71 174,584.07 -279,986.78 -160.4%
-24,578.08 -279,986.78 255,408.70 91.2%
772,462.00 797,040.08 -24,578.08 -3.1%
858,779.44 848,414.71 10,364.73 1.2%

Page 2



11:61 AM
0112117

Accrual Basis

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
Lincoln Funeral donation 3% inc
4000 - SBA Microloan T/A
4001 - CEDC/CDBG Admin
4002 - Microbusiness Center
4005 + Columbia County IDA
4040 - Membership/Fund Raising
Sustaining Membership
Full Membership
Associate Membership
MicroBiz Membership

Total 4040 - Membership/Fund Raising

4060 + Columbia County Income
4100 - Bank/Miscellaneous Income
4093 - BEHOLD Admin
4080 - Other income

4100 + Bank/Miscellaneous Income - Other

Totai 4100 - Bank/Miscellaneous Income

Total Income

Expense
Grant Exp, - Ginsberg
Grant to CRC
Reimb to county for Ginsberg la
CEDC - Contribution Exp.to SBA
Office & Other Service Expense

5103 - Comp./Equip & Leasing & Maint.

5302 * Telephone & Fax
5303 - Internet
5304 « Office Supplies & Printing
5308 - Travel & Entertainment
5312 - Rent & Utilities
5401 - Conference & Training
5500 - Dues & Subscriptions
5601A - Consultants

Strategic Plan

5601A - Consultants - Other

Total 5601A - Consultants

5314 - Postage
5315A + Misc. Office Expenses

Office & Other Service Expense - Other

Total Office & Other Service Expense

Direct Program Expenses
5804 - Web Site
5801 - CEO Roundtable

Total Direct Program Expenses

Fringe Benefits
Workers Comp.
5007 - Health Insurance
5008 - Pension
5008 - Employer Taxes
Disability
FUTA
Medicare
Social Security
State Unemployment

Total 5009 - Employer Taxes

Total Fringe Benefits

Personnel
6070 - Intern
6068A - Marketing Manager
5067 A - Business Dev Spec.
5066 A - Economic Dev. Specialist
5001A * Payroll Services
5005A - Bookkeeper
5006A - Office Manager
5031A - Economic Developer
5065A + Vacation Buy Back

Total Personnel

Commerce Park Land Expenses
5980 - Other Land-Related Expense

Total Commerce Park Land Expenses

5201 - Insurance

5602 - Legal and accounting Fees
5701 - Marketing

5910 - Depreciation Expense

5603 - Accounting and Audit Fees

CEDC-Operating Fund

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

January through December 2016

Jan - Dec 16 Jan - Dec 15 $ Change % Change
240.77 -240.77 -100.0%
67,406.53 64,454.48 2,952.05 4.6%
13,212.50 13,751.16 -538.66 -3.9%
15,000.00 15,000.00
25,000.00 25,000.00 100.0%
20,000.00 20,000.00 100.0%
19,225.00 19,225.00 100.0%
4,700.00 4,700.00 100.0%
250,00 250.00 100.0%
44,175.00 44,175.00 100.0%
437,000.00 437,000.00
6,683.50 -6,683.50 -100.0%
2,850,00 3,848.19 -998.19 -25.9%
2,176.75 2,020.64 156.11 7.7%
5,026.75 12,552.33 -7,525.58 -60.0%
606,820.78 542,998.74 63,822.04 11.8%
114,734.00 -114,734.00 -100.0%
10,000.00 10,000.00 100.0%
114,000.00 -114,000.00 -100.0%
11,250.00 18,303.19 -7,063.19 -38.5%
18,399.87 16,431.06 1,968.81 12.0%
3,994.31 3,436.42 557.89 16.2%
1,448.84 1,451.76 -2.92 -0.2%
4,451.88 3,060.10 1,391.76 45.5%
3,499.72 2,390.23 1,108.49 46.4%
26,223.12 23,839.20 2,383.92 10.0%
3,186.82 2,675.71 511.11 19.1%
5,844.00 2,928.50 2,915.50 99.6%
11,417.00 11,417.00 100.0%
132,524.98 88,646.59 43,878.39 49.5%
143,941.98 88,646.59 55,295.39 62.4%
859.79 806.74 53.05 6.6%
8,449.71 5,210.21 3,238.50 62.2%
220,300.02 150,876.52 69,423.50 46.0%
3,770.00 702.88 3,067.12 436.4%
1,430.00 -1,430.00 -100.0%
3,770.00 2,132.88 1,637.12 76.8%
1,012.25 1,252.99 -240.74 -18.2%
19,466.56 19,200.00 266.56 1.4%
11,838.00 12,157.00 -319.00 -2.6%
99.66 87.76 11.80 13.6%
83.27 83.27 100.0%
4,224.31 4,262.78 -38.47 -0.9%
18,062.56 18,227.03 -164.47 -0.8%
2,632.20 4,100.56 -1,468.36 -35.8%
25,102.00 26,678.13 -1,676.13 -5.9%
57,418.81 58,288.12 -1,869.31 -3.2%
220.00 220.00 100.0%
64,608.96 62,727.12 1,881.84 3.0%
52,378.08 50,851.92 1,626.16 3.0%
14,684.03 26,526.60 -11,842.57 -44.6%
1,746.00 1,686.00 60.00 3.6%
51,750.00 50,243.04 1,506.96 3.0%
54,363.12 52,780.08 1,583.04 3.0%
28,128.00 27,309.12 818.88 3.0%
7,220.24 8,201.79 -981.55 -12.0%
275,098.43 280,325.67 -5,227.24 -1.9%
200.80 -200.60 -100.0%
200.60 -200.60 -100.0%
§,217.67 5,039.99 177.68 3.5%
14,587.50 24,436.45 -9,848.95 -40.3%
12,736.62 39,061.96 -26,325.34 67.4%
2,563.00 -2,5663.00 -100.0%
21,019.81 12,178.68 8,841.13 72.6%

Page 1



11:51 AM
0112117

Accrual Basis

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

4105A - Development Acct Bank Int.

4101 Interfund Inc. Transfer
Total Other Income

Other Expense
interfund Exp. Transfer

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

CEDC-Operating Fund

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

January through December 2016

Jan - Dec 16 Jan -Dec 15 $ Change % Change
631,398.86 823,141.06 -191,742.20 -23.3%
-24,578.08 -280,142.32 255,564.24 91.2%
155.64 -155,54 -100.0%
125.00 25.00 400.00 400.0%
125.00 180.54 -55.54 -30.8%
125.00 25.00 100.00 400.0%
125.00 25.00 100.00 400.0%
155.54 -155.54 -100.0%
-24,578.08 -279,986.78 255,408.70 91.2%

Page 2



9:38 AM CEDC-Loan Program

011217 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2016
Dec 31, 16
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
NUBK Accounts
NUBK Statement Svgs DM 095 329,523.14
NUBK -M.M. Savings 8498 16,825.60
NUBK -Loan Program Checking 648 53,047.57
Total NUBK Accounts 399,396.31
Total Checking/Savings 399,396.31
Total Current Assets 399,396.31
Other Assets
Allowance for loan loss -135,671.57
Notes Recv
1327 - N/R Chatham Brewing, LL.C 27,483.94
1347 - NIR Chatham Cafe & Deli, Inc. 20,399.94
1326 - N/R Dylson, Inc. (HCW) 14,955.53
1352 + N/R East Chatham Food Co. Inc. 14,159.76
1331 - N/R Hudson-Athens Retail Ventur 16,583.21
1330 - N/R Hudson Cruises Inc. 46,863.16
1346 - N/R J.E.M. Woodworking #2 25,179.08
1319 - N/R LaBella of Valatie, Inc. 6,889.86
1351 - N/R Linda Marrish (Pond) 139,549.27
1312 N/R Mario's Home Center 30,650.96
1328 - N/R Monkshood Nursery, LLC 8,467.72
1314 - N/R NancyScans Corporatio 10,527.03
1350 - N/R Olde Hudson, LLC 34,551.65
1348 - N/R Pagoda Home, Inc. 21,255.41
1343 - N/R Paul Calcagno 38,801.68
1324 - N/R Parr Inabar Corp. 15,323.41
1323 - N/R Phoenix Services Group, LLC 119,199.22
1329 - N/R RonnyBrook Farm 14,239.39
1344 - N/R Scheriff Electrical Service 17,916.01
_Total Notes Recv 623,096.23
Bus District Improv. Prg. Grant
1360 - Barlow Hospitality 5,000.00
Total Bus District Improv. Prg. Grant 5,000.00
Grants
1321 - Flanders (Grant) 200,000.00
Total Grants 200,000.00
Total Other Assets 692,424.66
TOTAL ASSETS 1,091,820.97
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2500 - Accounts Payable
Due to CEDC (LF) 2,627.03
Total 2500 - Accounts Payable 2,627.03
Total Other Current Liabilities 2,627.03
Total Current Liabilities 2,627.03
Total Liabilities 2,627.03
Equity
3000 - Net Assets-Temporarily Restrict 1,240,112.35
3900 - Retained Earnings -147,998.99

Page 1



9:38 AM CEDC-Loan Program
Balance Sheet

01/12/17
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2016
Dec 31, 16
Net income -2,919.42
Total Equity 1,089,193.94
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,091,820.97

Page 2



9:38 AM CEDC-Loan Program

0112017 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January through December 2016
Jan - Dec 16
Income
Interfund transfer 25.00
4000 - Interest on Loan Receivables 41,395.54
4010 + Bank Interest Income 257.54
4020 - Late Charges, Overpayment 650.00
Total Income 42,328.08
Expense
5400 - Professional fees 2,000.00
5000 - Administrative Fees 17,127.79
5100 - Program Delivery Fees 11,094.71
5200 - Interfund transfers 15,025.00
Total Expense 45,247.50

Net Income -2,919.42

Page 1



9:39 AM CDBG Small Cities

01712117 Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2016

Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - NUBK CDBG Checking
1003-NUBK Svgs DM

Total Checking/Savings

Total Current Assets

Other Assets
Loan Recv - GOSC- 267TED760-11
L/R - HVCreamery {Grant)
L/R - HVCreamery (Loan)

Total Loan Recv - GOSC- 267ED760-11

l.oans Recv
HV Creamery

Total Loans Recv

Loans Recv.-CDBG 267ED424-02
1247 L/IR Angello's Distributing

Total Loans Recv.-CDBG 267ED424-02
Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
Def Rev. - GOSC 267ED760-11
Def. Rev - HVCreamery (Grant)
Def. Rev HVCreamery {Loan)

Total Def Rev. - GOSC 267ED760-11

Deferred rev.CDBG-267ED424-02
2549 Angello's Distributing, |

Total Deferred rev.CDBG-267ED424-02
Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31, 16,

26,846.89
460,769.54

487,616.43

487,616.43

40,000.00

68,595.98

108,595.98

32,182.75
32,182.75

35,958.61

35,958.61

176,737.34

664,353.77

40,000.00

68,595.98

108,595.98

35,958.61
35,958.61

144,554.59

144,554.59

478,080.03
41,708.15

519,799.18

664,353.77

Page 1



7:24 AM CDBG Small Cities

01113117 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January through December 2016
Jan - Dec 16
Ordinary Income/Expense
Expense
Professional Fees
5017 Accounting 2,000.00
Total Professional Fees 2,000.00
Total Expense 2,000.00
Net Ordinary Income -2,000.00
Other iIncome/Expense
Other Income
Loan Int Income HVCreamery 2,017.11
Grant Income - 267ED760-11
Loan Int. inc. 4,167.71
Loan Rec. Principal 27,039.97
" Total Grant Income - 267ED760-11 31,207.68
5021 Bank Interest income 358.04
Grant Income - 267ED424-02
5023 L.oan Interest Inc. 2,416.30
5024 Loan Recv Principal 7,710.02
Total Grant Income - 267ED424-02 10,126.32
Total Other Income 43,709.15
Net Other Income 43,709.15
Net Income 41,709.15

Page 1




9:40 AM CEDC-MicroBusiness Program

011217 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis " As of December 31, 2016
Dec 31, 16
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Cash, Evergreen Checking 3,242.74
Total Checking/Savings 3,242.74
Total Current Assets 3,242.74
TOTAL ASSETS 3,242.74
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Application Fees (Net Advance) 3,525.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 3,525.00
Total Current Liabilities 3,525.00
Total Liabilities 3,525.00
Equity
3900 : Retained Earnings 3,774.41
Net Income -4,056.67
Total Equity -282.26

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,242.74

Page 1




9:40 AV CEDC-MicroBusiness Program

0112117 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January through December 2016
Jan - Dec 16
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Interfund Transfer 5,000.00
Loan Fund Program Income 10,000.00
Total Income 15,000.00
Gross Profit 15,000.00
Expense
Marketing 518.80
Seminars/Workshops (w/rent) 2,126.87
Technical Assistance 16,389.00
Administration 22.00
Total Expense 19,056.67
Net Ordinary Income .4,056.67

Net Income -4,056.67

Page 1



9:41 AM CEDC-MicroBusiness Program

01112117 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January through December 2016
Jan - Dec 16
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Interfund Transfer 15,000.00
Total Income 15,000.00
Gross Profit 15,000.00
Expense
Marketing 518.80
Seminars/Workshops (w/rent) 2,126.87
Technical Assistance 16,389.00
Administration 22.00
Total Expense M
Net Ordinary Income -4,056.67
Net Income -4,056.67

—— ettt

Page 1




9:44 AM SBA-Microloan

011217 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2016
Dec 31, 16
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Bank of Greene Cnty RLF #5 63,042.89
Bank of Greene Cnty LLR #5 36,283.35
Bank of Greene County RLF #6 100.08
Bank of Greene County LLR #6 100.08
Key -RLF #3 (New) 54,473.41
Key - LLR#3 (New) 26,044.54
Key Bank RLF #4 84,308.00
Key Bank LLR #4 42,550.53
Total Checking/Savings 306,902.88
Accounts Receivable
Allowance for loan loss -58,024.97
Total Accounts Receivable -58,024.97
Other Current Assets
SBA Loans Receivable
SBA #3 Loans Receivable
East Chatham Food Co 18,879.67
E-Z Foods of Northeast #3 8,319.05
Hudson-Athens Retail Venture 14,919.52
J.E.M Woodworking #2 19,759.07
McDaris Fine Art 1,279.65
W.Finks,dba Primitive Twig 7,178.95
Total SBA #3 Loans Receivable 70,335.91
Total SBA Loans Receivable 70,335.91
SBA #4 Loans Receivable
Chatham Brewing, LLC 13,480.98
Dirtworx 15,117.53
Dylson, Inc. (HCW) 10,023.75
Hudson Clothier (Williams) 15,586.78
Monkshood Nursery 4,312.97
Old Klaverack Brewery (Bell) 18,485.35
Parr Inabar Corporation 6,550.09
RonnyBrook Farm Dairy 14,239.39
Total SBA #4 Loans Receivable 97,796.84
SBA #5 Loans Receivable
Basilica Industries, LLC 31,008.23
Black Forest Flammkuchen 12,189.45
Brigid Dorsey, dba les collines 15,912.06
Chatham Cafe & Deli, Inc. 20,399.94
J.Swartz - Sm. Engine Repair #2 7,999.56
Laundress at Sip n Suds 7,394.37
Oak Pizzeria Napoletana LLC 22,526.97
Olde Hudson, LLC 30,232.72
Pagoda Home 21,255.41
Scheriff Electrical Services 17,916.01
Talbott, Arding & Co. LLC 22,438.53
Verdigris Tea, LLC 24.841.97
Total SBA #5 Loans Receivable 234,115.22
Total Other Current Assets 402,247.97
Total Current Assets ) 651,125.88
TOTAL ASSETS ) 651,125.88
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Loans Payable to SBA
Page 1




9:44 AM SBA-Microloan

0112117 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2016
Dec 31,16
Loan Payable to SBA #5 266,435.11
Loan Payable to SBA #4 149,005.01
Loan Payable to SBA #3A 63,335.61
Total Loans Payable to SBA 478,775.73
Total Long Term Liabilities 478,775.73
Total Liabilities 478,775.73
Equity
Retained Earnings 128,841.85
Net Income 43,508.30
Total Equity 172,350.15
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 651,125.88

Page 2



9:44 AM SBA-Microloan

0112117 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January through December 2016
Jan - Dec 16
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
SBA Incoming
Transfer 0.00
Bank interest SBA LLR 247.82
Late Fee & Misc.Fee 656.16
Interest Earned on SBA Loans 31,647.12
Bank interest - SBA RLF 341.33
Total SBA Incoming 32,892.43
Total Income 32,892.43
Expense
SBA Outgoing
Miscellaneous 22.00
Interest on Loans from SBA 612.13
Total SBA Outgoing 634.13
Total Expense 634.13
Net Ordinary Income 32,258.30
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
CEDC Operating Contribution 11,250.00
Total Other Income 11,250.00
Net Other Income 11,250.00
Net Income 43,508.30

Page 1



11:26 AM

011217
Accrual Basis

Columbia Economic Development Corp

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2016

Dec 31, 16
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Checking and Savings
Bank Accounts
1000-00 - 1000 Checking -Key Bank 77,674.39
1000-05 - Cash, TD Bank Checking 3,242.74
1020-00 - Key Bank - SAVINGS (New) 440,229.55
1030-00 - 1006 - Kinderhook MM ckg 258,258.89
1031-00 - BOGC - Reserve 100.06
Total Bank Accounts 779,505.63
LOAN Cash
1000-01 - 1001 -Kinderhook CDBG CkgSC 26,846.89
1000-02 - Kinderhook Loan Program Ckg 648 53,047.57
1020-01 - 1003-Kinderhook Svgs DM SC 460,769.54
1020-02 - Kinderhook Stmnt Savings DM LF 329,523.14
1030-02 - Kinderhook -M.M. Savings LF 16,825.60
Total LOAN Cash 887,012.74
SBA Cash
1100-01 - Key -RLF #3 (New) 54,473.41
1100-02 - Key-RLF #4 84,308.00
1100-03 - Bank of Greene Cnty RLF #5 63,042.89
1100-04 - Key - LLR#3 (New) 26,044.54
1100-05 - Key - LLR#4 42,550.53
1100-06 - Bank of Greene Cnty LLR #5 36,283.35
1100-07 - Bank of Greene County RLF #6 100.08
1100-08 - Bank of Greene County LLR #6 100.08
Total SBA Cash 306,902.88
Total Checking and Savings 1,873,421.25
Total Checking/Savings 1,973,421.25
Other Current Assets
Accounts Receivable
1115-04 - 1206 from L/IF 2,627.03
1115-06 - SBAT/A 18,000.00
Total Accounts Receivable 20,627.03
Allowance for Bad debt SBA
1280-03 - SBA Bad Debt Reserve -58,024.97
Total Allowance for Bad debt SBA -58,024.97
Other loans receivable
1251-14 - HV Creamery 32,182.75
Total Other loans receivable 32,182.75
Prepaid expense 904.00
SBA Loans Receivable
SBA #3 Loans Receivable
4240-06 - Hudson-Athens Retail Venture 14,919.52
1240-08 - J.E.M Woodworking #2 19,759.07
1240-09 - McDaris Fine Art 1,279.65
1240-10 - W.Finks,dba Primitive Twig 7,178.95
4240-13 - East Chatham Food Co 18,879.67
1240-16 - E-Z Foods of Northeast #3 8,319.05
Total SBA #3 Loans Receivable 70,335.91

Page 1




11:26 AM

0112117
Accrual Basis

Columbia Economic Development Corp

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2016

SBA #4 Loans Receivable

1245-03

1245-11

- Chatham Brewing, LLC
1245-04 -
1245-05 -
1245-07 -
1245-09 -
1245-10 -
- Parr Inabar Corporation
124512 -

Dirtworx

Dylson, Inc. (HCW)

Hudson Clothier (Williams)
Monkshood Nursery

Old Klaverack Brewery (Bell)

RonnyBrook Farm Dairy

Total SBA #4 Loans Receivable

SBA #5 Loans Receivable

1250-01

1250-03

1250-04 -
1250-05 -
- Laundress at Sip n Suds

1250-06

1250-07 -
- Pagoda Home
. Scheriff Electrical Services

1250-08
1250-09

125010 -
1250-12 -
1250-24 -

- Basilica Industries, LLC
1250-02 -
- Brigid Dorsey, dba les collines

Black Forest Flammkuchen

Chatham Cafe & Deli, Inc.
J.Swartz - Sm. Engine Repair #2

Olde Hudson, LLC
Talbott, Arding & Co. LLC

Verdigris Tea, LLC
Oak Pizzeria Napoletana LLC

Total SBA #5 Loans Receivable

Total SBA Loans Receivable

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Property & Capitalized Assets
1500-01 - Furniture
1500-02 - Computers & Equipment
1500-03 - website
1500-04 - Equipment
1600-00 - Acc.Dep.-Computers & Equipment

Total Property & Capitalized Assets

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets

Allowance for Bad Debt Loans
1280-01 - Allowance for loan loss

Total Allowance for Bad Debt Loans

Comm. Pk Land Sale Recv.
1265-03 - Harpis

Total Comm. Pk Land Sale Recv.

Grants Receivable
Bus District Improv. Prg. Grant
1260-01 - Barlow Hospitality

Total Bus District Improv. Prg. Grant

1260-02 - Flanders (Grant)

1260-03 - L/R - HVCreamery (Grant)
1260-04 - L/R - HVCreamery {Loan)
1260-06 - 1247 LIR Angello's Distributing

Total Grants Receivable

Dec 31, 16

13,480.98
15,117.53
10,023.75
15,586.78

4,312.97
18,485.35

6,550.09
14,239.39

97,796.84

31,008.23
12,189.45
15,912.06
20,399.94

7,999.56

7,394.37
30,232.72
21,255.41
17,916.01
22,438.53
24,841.97
22,526.97

234,115.22

402,247.97

397,936.78

2,371,358.03

3,385.95
11,552.47
9,412.00
3,553.00
-12,417.90

15,485.52

15,485.52

-135,671.57

-135,671.57

45,500.00

45,500.00

5,000.00

5,000.00

200,000.00
40,000.00
68,595.98
35,958.61

349,554.59

Page 2



11:26 AM Columbia Economic Development Corp

0112117 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2016
Dec 31, 16
Loans Receivable
1220-03 - N/R Chatham Brewing, LLC 27,483.94
1220-04 - N/R Chatham Cafe & Deli, Inc. 20,399.94
1220-06 - N/R Dylson, Inc. (HCW) 14,955.53
1220-08 - N/R Hudson-Athens Retail Ventur 16,583.21
1220-09 - N/R Hudson Cruises Inc. 46,863.16
4220-10 - N/R J.E.M. Woodworking #2 25,179.08
1220-11 - N/R LaBeila of Valatie, Inc. 6,889.86
4220-12 - N/R Linda Marrish (Pond) 139,549.27
1220-13 - N/R Mario's Home Center 30,650.96
4220-14 - N/R Monkshood Nursery, LLC 8,467.72
4220-15 - N/R NancyScans Corporatio 10,527.03
4220-16 - N/R Olde Hudson, LLC 34,551.65
1220-17 - N/R Pagoda Home, Inc. 21,255.41
1220-18 - N/R Paul Calcagno 38,901.68
1220-19 - N/R Parr Inabar Corp. 15,323.41
1220-21 - N/R Phoenix Services Group, LLC 119,199.22
1220-22 - N/IR RonnyBrook Farm 14,239.39
1220-23 - N/R Scheriff Electrical Service 17,9186.01
1220-33 - N/R East Chatham Food Co. Inc. 14,159.76
Total Loans Receivable 623,096.23
Total Other Assets 882,479.25
TOTAL ASSETS 3,269,322.80
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000-01 - *Accounts Payable 16,682.70
Total Accounts Payable 16,682.70
Other Current Liabilities
Accounts payable .. other
Accounts Payable
2000-06 - Due to CEDC
2000-6b - Due to CEDC (LF) 2,627.03
Total 2000-06 + Due to CEDC 2,627.03
Total Accounts Payable 2,627.03
Total Accounts payabie .. other 2,627.03
Accrued Expenses
Accrued Exp 7,220.24
2120-01 - Application Fees (Net Advance) 3,525.00
Total Accrued Expenses 10,745.24
Deferred Revenue
2400-04 - Deferred Membership fees 8,225.00
Total Deferred Revenue 8,225.00
L.and Deposit
2300-01 - P. Harpis # 2
Harpis Exp -1,110.50
2300-01 - P. Harpis # 2 - Other 4,500.00
Total 2300-01 - P. Harpis # 2 3,389.50
2,000.00

2300-02 - Biocam LLC

Page 3



11:26 AM Columbia Economic Development Corp

01M2M7 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2016
Dec 31, 16
2300-04 - Keyser Realty, LLC
Keyser Realty, LLC Exp. -1,200.00
2300-04 - Keyser Realty, LLC - Other 4,500.00
Total 2300-04 - Keyser Reality, LLC 3,300.00
Total Land Deposit 8,689.50
Total Other Current Liabilities 30,286.77
Total Current Liabilities 46,969.47
Long Term Liabilities
Due to Columbia Cty Land Sale
2500-01 - Harpis 45 500.00
Total Due to Columbia Cty Land Sale 45,500.00
Loans Payable to SBA
2600-01 - Loan Payable to SBA #3A 63,335.61
2600-02 - Loan Payable to SBA #4 149,005.01
2600-03 - Loan Payable to SBA #5 266,435.11
Total Loans Payable to SBA 478,775.73
Long term Defferred Revenue
Def Rev. - GOSC 267ED760-11
2400-01 - Def. Rev - HVCreamery (Grant) 40,000.00
2400-02 - Def. Rev HVCreamery (Loan) 68,595.98
Total Def Rev. - GOSC 267ED760-11 108,595.98
Deferred rev.CDBG-267ED424-02
2400-03 - 2549 Angello's Distributing, [ 35,958.61
Total Deferred rev.CDBG-267ED424-02 35,958.61
Total Long term Defferred Revenue 144,554.59
Total Long Term Liabilities 668,830.32
Total Liabilities 715,799.79
Equity
Net assets Restricted
1110 R SBA Net Assets -15,899.00
3100.07 - LF Net Assets 1,240,112.35
3900 LF Net Assets (RE) -310,393.07
3100-01 - R-SBA Grant Income 20,242.75
3100-02 - R-Net Assests Empire Zone 77.84
3100-03 - R- Net Assets-F499 Grant 108,765.07
Total Net assets Restricted 1,042,905.94
Net Assets Unrestricted
3200-01 - UR - Optg Net Assets 773,357.13
Total Net Assets Unrestricted 773,357.13
R / UR Net Assets (RE) to distr 683,596.66
Net Income 53,663.28
Total Equity 2,553,523.01
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,269,322.80

Page 4



9 jo | abed

$6'GBE' LY 000 000 566" LY 000
IANA e RS ZLiv9'Le 000 000 000
05'GL0'LL 06°GL0'L) 000 000 000
99°0.0'6 99°0/0'6 000 000 000
96°095'G 96°086'S 000 000 000
1172102 000 b1 L10'T 000 000
1172102 000 L2102 000 000
05°29%'¥9 00°052' V1 000 000 05'Z12'eS
osziz'el 000 000 000 os'ziz'el
00°0Gz'1L 00°05¢ L1 000 000 000
00°000'G} 000 000 000 00°000°G}
00°000'6Z 000 000 00°0 00°000'6Z
00'vES ¥ 000 00°vee' L 000 000
89°/02'1L€ 000 89°20Z'I€ 000 000
16'6£0°/2 000 16'6€0'/2 000 000
128V 000 LLI9L'Y 000 000
[ANTAN 000 [ARTAN] 000 000
z00LL'L 000 Z00LL'L 000 000
0£9LYr'Z 000 og9Lv'e 000 000
00°000'E¥ 000 000 000 00°000'LEV
00°000'2E¥ 000 000 000 00°000'LE¥
00°051'G 000 000 00'5¢2 00°5ZL'G
viol vdas v iejol pund 59d9 € leiol pung ueoig BuneladQ | fejoL

910z lequasaq ybnoayy Aienuep
$S07 B JJ0id

dioo juswidojaaa( 21WLICUOIT BIqUIN|OD

(477) seiqentoo9y ueoT UO | - 20-010¥
SUBOT YgS Uo psuer 1saidju] |ejol

g UEOT ygS UO pauled 3salsul - §0-0L0Y
¥ ueoT YgS Uo pauled 3seisiul - $0-010¥
¢ UBOT YES UO pauleg Isaseiu| - £0-0L0Y

sueoT YgS UO pauies jsaleiu]

OAH)L1-09203292# Sul Juels JSOD [BloL
KlawesigAH @woou] Ju| ueo - L0-0L0Y

OAH)L1L-09243.29Z# dU| JueI9 3509
8woou| ueo|
anuaAay punyajuj [ejoL
ujwpy 59a2/0033 - 10°0507
uonnquuog Bunesedo 5a39 - S0-050¥
19JUdn) SSAUISNAOIIIN - 0-050¥
vai fjunon elqunjo? - £0-050%
anuaAay pungsiuj
au100U] JUeIs) [BJO]
11-09.03.92 - 8wodu| Juels jejol
[edioulid -o9Y ueoT - ¢0-020¥
oU] “Ju| UeoT - L0-020v
11-09.Q3.29¢ - dwodU] Juely
20-vTPQa.L92 - SWody] Juelg [EJ0L
Jedioulid A28y UBOT $205 - ¥0-020%
"Ju] }SaIBJU| UBOT €205 - £€0-0C0F
20-¥Zy 3 L9T - dWOdU JUBID
awoou] Juels)
Joddns fjunog eiquun[od [ejoL
eswoou| Aunod elquinioy - L0-000%
uoddns Ajuno) eiquinjod
awoou} J3ysuel] punuajul L08e
awoouj

asusdxg/ewosuj AreuiplQ

siseq |eniooy
LUELILO
NV 608




9 10 7 abed

awoou| Jsalsju| jueg Lz0g - S0-0¥0Y
juswAedianQ ‘sabieyd sye - v¥0-0v0%

awoau| 3sa1a3u| yued - £0-0v0Y
awioou| snosuej|sasiMued - Z0-0v0v

awoduf 18Ul0 - LO-0V0Y
awoou] weiboid pung ueo

2904 JSIIN @ 994 91e] [€JOL

9 954 OSII\ @ 994 31E7]
G 994 "ISI B @9 9jeT]
+ 994 OSI|N @ 994 93ET]
¢ 90.4'0SI|\ '8 994 9je]

- 61-0V0V
- £L-0V0Y
- 0L-0V 0¥
- L0-0V0Y

294 JSIIN B @94 91eT
T vgs 3sessju) qued jejol

9# W71 vdS I1saisju dueg -
S W77 vdS Isatau) jueg -
¥ {71 vdS Isalsju] yueg -
€ ¥ T vds Isaiaju] yueq -

0Z-0vov
210V 0y
60-010V
90-0v0Y

T vgS 1sa4elul Yueg
47T vas - 1ses8iu) sjueg [e30)

9 471 vgS - isaisju]yueq -
S T vgS - Isalsjuj uey -
¥ 4T vds - 3seas3u] jueg -
€ 47" vEs - 1sdl9ju] jueg -

8L-0v0Y
Yi-0v0¥
L1-0v0Y
80-0v0¥

477 vdS - 1salsju] queg

swoau| 1B2Y30

Buisiey pund/diysiaqualy [ejoL

diysiaquiay zIgoIdl - ¥0-0€0Y

diysiaquis|y 93e100SsY - £0-0€0¥

diystequialy [ind - Z0-0€0¥

diyssequisly Bujulesng - 10-0£0¥
Buisiey pund/diysiagqualy

awoou| ueo [BloL

¥0'8G¢€ 000 0'8G€ 000 000
00'089 000 000 00059 000
LA LA 000 000 14 WA 000
G191 000 000 000 GL'9/L'T
00°058°C 000 000 000 00058
00°000'0} 000 000 000 000000}
91'969 91°059 000 000 000
00°002 00°002 000 000 000
Gv'l8 S8 000 000 000
8L'v6 8L'v6 000 000 000
£6'6.2 £6'6.2 000 060 000
[A: A4 28°Lye 000 000 000
800 800 000 000 000
£8°L0¢C £8°20¢ 000 000 000
ce'le [AT4 000 000 000
6581 6581 000 000 000
eelve £elve 000 000 000
800 800 000 000 000
6lLlC I WAYA 000 000 000
€099 €099 000 000 000
£0'8% €0'8g 000 000 000
00°GLL vy 000 000 000 00°GLL vy
00062 000 000 000 00°'05¢
00°00L'v 000 000 000 00°00L'y
00°6ze'6l 000 000 000 00'52Z'61
00°000'02 000 000 000 00°000'02
L1°650°GL [ANAZNES L210e yS'S6E LY 000
Jviol vdas v g0l pund 99300 € [ejoL pund ueoq g Bupgesado § fejol

910z Jaqwaosag ybnoayy Aenuep
$s07 R }joid

duoo juswidojaaa olwiouosy eiquinjod

siseg jeniooy

LLIEWLO
NV 60-8




9 jo ¢ abed

0088811 000 000 000 00'8€8'L}
¥2'022'L 000 000 000 vz 0ez'L
95'997'61 000 000 000 95'997'61
AR TAAS 000 000 000 FARYAATA
AR AR 000 000 000 z1eTe'oe
STYLL'9T 000 000 000 sTyLL9e
52'Z10'1 000 000 000 5Z'ZL0'L
02'2€9'C 000 000 000 02'2€9'C
95'290'81 000 000 000 95'290'8}
R C A 000 000 000 LevZey
1258 000 000 000 [2°€8
9966 000 000 000 99'66
VY80 LY 000 000 LLY60'LL 000
LLPE0' LY 000 000 LLY60'LL 000
z8'98L'c 000 000 000 z8'98l'e
z8'98L'c 000 000 000 z9'98L'c
86'LY6 el 000 000 000 86'LY6'EVL
£2'902'221 000 000 000 £2'902'22}
00 LI LL 000 000 000 00 LI L1
518101 000 000 000 52'81€'01
A ANATA ey Trl'vy §1'60L'Sy 80'82E'Ty 8.°6V6'129
y'5zL'TsL ev Tyl vy G1'60L'Ey 80°82E Ty 8L°676'129
00°0 000 000 000 000
LLYY6'v8 KRz al) ¥0'9GE 5206 gz'eey'es
£5°90v'29 000 000 000 €5°90¥'29
vioL ves ¥ B0l pung 5€a9 € IejoL punjueofz  BupesedQ | [ejoL

910z Jequwaoaq ybnouyj Arenuep
$S07 '@ }joid

dioo juswdojarag s1wou023 BlqUINjod

uoisudd - £0-020S
yoeg Ang uoijede - 0-020s
soueansu| yyeaH - 10-0208

sjyyauag abuuy

Ayiroed B30l
sy - 10-0505

Ayjoed

saxe] |joifed 1vhojdwig [ejoL
‘dwoD SINOM - L0-010S
juswholdwsun aje3s - 50-010S
fAunoag e1oos - $0-0105
aledipa - £0-0109
v.lnd - 20-0L0S
Anpgesia - 10-0109

soxe] [|oifed sofoidwzg

sesuadxg weibouid 30a11q [ejoL
so9 AlaAljeq wesboud - 20-0L0S

sasuadxy welboid 19841

BuluiBl] pUE S32UBISIU0D [BJOL
Bujuiel] @ soualauod - L0-0609

Bujurel] pue S83UIBIUOD

ssa4 Bup|nsuo) [ejo)
Jay3o Bupinsuo) - Z0-0+05
ueld o1691e4S - L0-0¥0S
Bugninsuod z00S

s394 Bunnsuod

asuadxg
11014 SS0ID
suwoou| je1o]
Buiwoosu| ygs
2WO9U] J8Y3I0 [BICL

V/L UEOJOIOIN VES - §1-0v0F

siseg [BnIooy

LLiEL10
NV 60-8




g jo p abed

BuiobinQ vas
saijiAljoe pue asuadxa Jayio

8e'8le'Ly 000 000 000 8cele'Ly asuadxg @210 2101
00°04L'¢ 000 000 000 00°0LL°€ 9IS g3 - 80-0905
LLBYY'8 000 000 000 LL6YY'8 sasuadxg @240 ISIN - L0-0905
6,658 000 000 000 6/.'698 abeysod - 90-0905
00¥¥8'S 000 000 000 00'v¥8'S suonduosqng R sang - 50-0905
98'LGY'Y 000 000 000 98’ LSY'Y Bunuud g seiddng 8210 - ¥0-090S
8°8¥Y'L 000 000 000 y8°8¥7' L jsuiaul - €0-0909
LE¥66'C 000 000 000 LEv66'E Xed g suoydaja], - 20-090S
18'66€'81 000 000 000 L9'66€'81 Juiely ® buises g dinbz/dwoy - 10-090S

asuadxg 920

1995061 000 000 000 1995061 sosuadxg zIgoIolIN 1ej0L
002¢ 000 000 000 00'ce uoneNSIIWpPY - 90-0515
18921 000 000 000 18921 (3usa/m) sdoysyiopy/SIeUIWBS - €0-0515
08'8Ls 000 000 000 08'8lS Buna ey - Z0-0519
00'68¢'01L 000 000 000 00'68€'9} aouelsIssy [ediuydsl - L0-051S

sosuadxg zIgoIIN

£1°219 £1218 000 000 000 asuadxy jsasalu] |30}
yry8L L Py 8Ll 000 000 000 G YgS wolj sueo uo jsatsiul - €0-1019
92'8¢€9 92'8€9 000 000 000 ¥ ¥gS WwoJij sueo uo jsatajul - 20-1019
Le'egL'lL 1£'8G1°Y 000 000 000 € YdS wouj sueoT uo jsalal] - L0-L0LS

asuadx3 jsalaju]

00°6.Z'8¢ 000 000 00°6z0'SL 00°082°12 sasuadx3g pung-ieiu| B30
00°062°L1 000 000 000 00052V} vgs o3 dx3g uopnquuod - 3039 - 20-0L LS
00°000°0} 000 000 000 00°000°0} 2¥D ojjueln - L0-0L1LS
00°620'G) 000 000 00'620'S1L 000 sisjsuel) punpajuj

sasuadxg pund-1ajuj

19212'S 000 000 000 L9212’ jesauab - soueINSU] [BJOL
19'.12's 000 000 000 19°212'G aoueansu] - 1L0-G909

|edauab - asueinsyj

08125'8¢ 000 000 000 08'725'8¢ syyouag obupd jejoL

V10l vdas b IejoL pundg D49d90 € [ejol pund ueoi g Bupnesado | lejoL

9102 Jequwaoaq ybnoayy Arenuep
SSO07 Q Jjoid siseg |enio9y
) LU0
dioo Juswdojeasa diwouodq BIGUIN|OD

NV 60:8




9 J0 g obed

00'6et 000 000 000 00's¢t asuadx3 t8ujQ [ej0L
0o0'sel 000 000 000 00's¢l Jeysuel -dx3 punpaiul
asuadx3g 19430
asuadxgjswosu} 18U30
82'88.'cS 0£'806'ey G160 LY Zy'6l68'c G/'605'82" awoou| Areulpio 18N
g1'2,££'869 eL'yeg 00°000°2 06°Lve'sy £6°66¥'059 asuadxd [ejo i
¥£'9£2'91 000 000 000 pe'9eT'9L Bunexsep/suoneiey dlgnd [e10L
T9'9EL'T) 000 000 000 z9'9el'z) Bunayten - 20-0805
Z2L66%' 000 000 000 7.'66¥'C juswiulensjug @ [9ARIL - 10-0808
Bugexsep/suone|dy 21iqnd
Leegely 000 00'000'2 00°000'2 Le€se’LE $994 |BUOISS3jOId [B]01
00°000'T 000 00000 000 000 yipne 9gao joid 18Y10 L10S - 90-0£08
000002 000 000 00'000° 000 $894 jeuolssajold 12Ul0 - §0-0205
00'9vL'L 000 000 000 00'9v.L') seoinag jlodhed - $0-0£05
18'610°1C 000 000 000 18°610°LC s934 Npny pue BuRUNOIJY - £0-0€05
06'285'v1 000 000 000 06°486'v} sa@a4 Bugunosoe pue [ebaT - L0-0€0§
$89. [BUOISS9J04d
61°2£1'992 0070 000 00°0 61'2€1'992 floihed jej0L
00°'0¢cc 000 000 000 00°'0Ze usau| - L0-000S
00'8Z1'82 000 000 000 00'821'82 JadofaAag oiwouodd - 90-0005
[ARNR 7 000 000 000 ZL'e9e'vs JaBeuey 92140 - §0-0005
00°05.'1S 000 000 000 00°0§.°LS Jadaayood - $0-0005
089"yl 000 000 000 £0'¥89'v1 jsiferoadsg "As( d1wouody - £0-0009
80'8.E'CS 000 000 000 80'8.€'CS oadg Aa(Q ssauisng - 20-0009
96'809'%9 000 000 000 96'809'¥9 JebBeueyy Buyaxsen - 10-000S
loifed
6L L2l LL 000 000 YA X AN 000 sasuadx3g J8U10 [ejoL
6.°1zZ1'L) 000 000 YARANA 000 S99 SAlRISIUIWPY - 20-0019
sasuadxg J8yjo
0022 0022 000 000 000 sapIAlloR pue asusdxa JauiQ |eJ0L
00°ce 00°¢CC 000 000 000 Bulobing v4s g0l
00°2e 00°2¢ 000 000 000 SNoaue|[3ISIN
Iv1l0L vds v 1ejol pund 9840 ¢ 18101 pund ueoT| g Bupesado | (3oL

910z Jequwiaoaq ybnouyy Arenuer
SSO0T %} 1joid sisegq [eNIdoY

LLIELLO
dion juswdojaas o21wouooy elquinjod A 60°8




g jo g sbed

82°€99'€S 0€'80S'EY SL60L°LY Zr6L6‘e- .m.vmo“ww-
00621~ 000 000 000 00°9CL-
e oo
Tvi0ol vdS v 1EloL pund 5gdd ¢ [el0l pund ueoTj g Bugesado | {e301

910z Jaquwaosag ybnoayy Arenuep
$S07 % Jjoid

dioo juswdojaraQ s1wouo93] eiquinjod

swoou| 19N
awosu] JaY30 18N

siseq jeniaoy

LUIELLO
NV 60-8




€1/51/S0 | 00°000°G 471 mojeg
000000 $ |zLve/b0 | 00°000°001 ol AswesIOAH
00°000'002 $ |L1/LL/Z0 | 00°000°00C 47 slepue|
SINVYO
« AJUO “Ju| pooys)UON
SO'6SLTTS 00°L1Y'81$ €0°ESETSLS 70°0TSLSE TS TV.LOL
0£/10/50 L1/90/10 L v LL0LS  |%00°G GL |0089'8LL |GL/L0/SO | 669°8TLS 94ga0 S3DIAYIS XINIOHd
02/6L/2) 91/91/2) 62 GET$ %GL L 9 00°916'L) vL/6L/ZL | 000'52$ 94dadd Husyog
02/90/£0 gl/6L/e) gz zers %05/ & . |ooeezyL  |¥l/S0/CO _ 000'52$ 5ga0 MOOHHANNOY
61/£2/¥0 91/50/2} £z |2, '965% %00°L 9 00°€2¢'SlL e1/e2/v0 | 000'5e$ 98ad "d¥0D HVEYNI ddvd
61/52/60 91/80/21|202eT1$ |G1  |20CeT IS |%00°L Z 00°106'8¢  |¥L/SL/gl | 000°09% 94909 ONSVOTVD 1Nvd
6L/L0/0L | o9L6LZ) LL |6z aevs %GL L ./ |oossz'iz  |su/ib/LL | 000'S2$ 99092 NI ‘SINOH vdo9vd
9L/9L/LL olL/ZL/bL|e0’zes'0Ls {91 [88°8G5° 1S |%00°8 L | e0228'01 60/9L/LL | 000'00L$ 04gad d¥0D SNVOSAONVYN
61/L0/01 9L/pLIg) Z 9%'969$ %G . 9 00256 vE GL/zo/ZL | 000°0vS$ 9900 ____NosdnH 3a1o
61/L0/0) LL/€0/10 L 1E°166$ %STC 0L |o00Z2..'62  |60/10/0L | 000°001$ 9ga9 YILNIO TNOH SORIVIN
6L/05/90 | 9L/8eiLL .l0c  |e0¥8LS %00 ¥ g 00'89%'8 cL/0e/2L | 000°01$ 99ao « AHISHNN AOOHSYNOW
LL/SL/E0 91/82/L} Gl  |z6°888% %058 9 00°688'9 L1/SL/20 | 000°0S$ 9gadd ONI “JILVIVA 40 V1138V
SZ/LLILO Emﬁ LL [L2w08'LS (%009 8 00zZvi'eel  |sL/g0/gL | 60Z'8YLS 5909 {aNOd 3H1) HSRIYVIN VANI']
12/10/90 L1/60/10 L ¥0°'6€5$ %05°9 9 009.2'%2  |SL/10/90 | 290°Z€ES 94dao Z# ONIMHOMAOOM "W'3T
61/10/50 LLILL/Lo) I |¥9009'28 |%00S . loolgzes |zi/Lo/s0 | 000+8L8 08 $81 AYIWVIYD AT TIVA NOSANH
6L/L0/L0 LLILLILO L 68°€ly'L$  |%00°S L 00°€06'0¢  |2L/L0/L0 | 000'00L$ oS ANINVIYEO ASTIVA NOSANH
¥2/S1/190 11150110 Gl  |59/8¢3 %00 2 0L |o006vior  |vL/SL/90 | 000°05$ Plzlale) "ONI ‘'s3SINYO NOsSanH
0Z/€1/80 9L/9L/Z) e, lszzers %05"L 9 00°€85'91 ¥1/SL/80 | 000'GC$ 94gd9 iv.L3y SNIHLY-NOSANH
61/20/80 Tm:wm\ﬁ Z |8g9svs %00 € 9 |006556'7) €1/20/80 | svo'zes 9909 471 AM3NIM INVHLYHD NOSAnH
12/¥0/80 LLIE0/L0 y  |6/86¢$ %G L g 00 /v6'El 9L/%70/80 | 000'G1$ 94a9 ‘09 004 WYHLVHD 1sva
12/90/80 oL/Lz/TL 9 |6z GEYS %GL L 9 0000702 |S5L/90/80 | 000'SZ$ 983090 130 ® 34vD WYHLVHO|
0Z/¥1/20 LL/S0/L0 86°79.$ %00°G 9 00'ceg'9z  lel/wl/g0 | 00G'LvS 99dd ONIMINE NVHLYHD
12/10/10 9L/l¢elt) 9g £v8$ %009 gl |o006S6'SE  [90/L0/L0 | 000°00L$ 28 ONILNGIN1SId S.OTIIONY
31vd LNAd 0€ <4l |3nd| INJWAVd g1ve  |suvaAl egueol [segueol| INNOWY | SdAL
JONVHO 187 |3Na 1svd{Ava| ATHINOW |1S3¥3LNI| 0 # ‘NIDIHNO | NvO1 9140 | NVOT IN3Id103Y

Z1/21/1T ANNI NYO'I

LI0O4dTYU SNLVIS NVOTOdHEO

£10g/eL/)




€e0v0°67$ 1 [€0vP0TSTLS 70°070°TE6°1$ [e301 JuaLN9
€€¢€7901 § 00'169'66¢ $ 00 00S'7LS $
12/60/60 L1/S0/10 6 |vETTss %G L 9 00°08¥° T S1/60/60 | 000°0€$ OMDIN Va1 SRIDIQYIA
02/61/C)L 9L/9L/Th 6l |6TSEVS %G L 9 00'916°L1 ¥1/61/Z1 | 000°ST$ IVOrdLO313 441R3HOS
02/90/20 9L/6L/2L 9 |STTevs %09 L 9 00657 ¥1 ¥1/90/20 | 000°5¢$ MOOYLIANNON
22/0€/20 9L/2zZ/2L 0¢ |¥8'8T¥S %S¢ L 9 | 0065¥TC 91/1€/€0 | 000°ST$ | OMOIN 09 8 ONIQY ‘LLogIvl
61/21/60 91/60/11|00'268$ ZV |p0ceTs %00'8 S 00¥6€°L ¥1/21/60 | 000°11$ OYDIN spng-u-dig
91/12/€0 9L/ZL/21|00°009% 0L |LS00ES %09 L S 006L1°L €1/01/z1 | 000°S1$ OMDIN SIML JALLINIC
6L/£2/¥0 91/50/2) €z |PL'SSTS %00"L 9 0070559 CI/€T/P0 | 000°G1S OIDIN NOLLYYOJHOD ¥VEVNI Hivd
Ve L 9lL/6L/Z] LL |6TSErS %G L L 00S5T°1¢ SHII/L 000°5Z$ OIDIN ‘NI ‘'SINOH Vavovd
12/20/2) aLvLizt Z  |0V'609% %GL L 9 00°€€T°0€ S1/20/T1 000°5€$ OYDIN ST1'NOSAnH 3d10
Le/LL/S0 LLIELIL0 LL |86'L6¥%8 %52 L S 00LTS'TT 91/11/S0 | 000°STS$ O¥DIN VYNV1310dVYN VId3ZZId XVO
LLILLIED LLIP0/L0 LL {89779¢$ %05 L ¥ 00056 €1/11/€0 | 000°S1$ 0JOIN . 1¥v 3NI4 SRivaon
81/0¢/2) oL/8z/LL|oL'081$  loe  |91°081$ %0G" L g 00 €lEY €L/0g/zL | 000'6% OYOIN Ad3sSHUNN AOOHSYNOW
12/90/L0 glL/ez/L11z6'6888 |9 25'6£€$ %GL L 9 00216'Gl G1/90/0 | 005'6L$ OYOIN SANIT102 s31
0Z/2eiv0 210110 Z¢  |z6e0ss %S. L g po’lol gl SL/Zeiv0 000'52$ ool ANIMING MOVHIAV A
12/10/90 21/60/10 } ST ZEYS %08 L 9 00 0S¥ 61 SL/L0/90 | 000'S2$ O4oIN Z# ONDIHOMAOOM IN3r
02/80/%0 gL/61/2) 8 151028 %G L g 00°666'L _m:wo\g 000'01$ OYOIN Z# UIVd3Y ANIONT ZLIVMS T
61/20/80 91/8z/2! z ¥/ 6£€$ %009 9 00 ¥20°0} €1/20/80 | 005'0¢$ oYoIn ANINIM WYHLVHD NOSdNH
12/10/S0 LL/LLIL0 } £7'8¥¢$ %GL L 9 00'6££'G) GL/L0/S0 | 000°02$ OdOIN ¥3IHLO1D NOSAnH
02/92/£0 oL//2I2) 9z |szesvs %0G 2 9 000267} ¥1/92/€0 | 000/G2$ OdoIN IN3A 1IV13Y SNIHLY- NOSdnH
61//2/50 ol/L2/zl /z 1180978 %08 L g 006812l ¥1//2/S0 | 000'€Z$ Od2IN zm:o:xs_s_ﬁu_ 183404 Movid
61/0£/30 91/£0/10 1  |s/8/¢8 %S¢ L g 006808 9L/L£/80 | 000'6$ OdOIN £# saood z3a
61/71/30 LL/E0/10 vl |[lzZovs %05 9 9 |00260EL SL/PL/80 | 005 /c$ orstell! ONIMINEG NVHLVHD
L2/%0/80 LL/£0/10 4 6 '86£% %GZ L G 0056581 9L/70/80 | 000'02% OHOIN 0D 004 WHLVHD 1sv3
61/12/20 9lL/6L/g) 12 |99¢€193% %00'8 9 00811 G €1/lg/c0 | 000'SES OYOIN (ezinyag) XaloM L HId
12/90/80 9L/12/2} 9 62°GEVS %GL L 9 00°00%'0C G}/90/80 | 000'52$ OYOIN 113a 8 34vD IWVHLVHD
L2/ELIF0 9L/9L/gl el |k0'c69$ %007, 9 00'800'LE gL/EL/P0 | 000'SES OHOIN s3aRdLSNANI vorlisyd
s1eq 1WAd 1seT 0¢< angq | luswAeg Q1By| SIBOX feq ueo] s1ep unouly adAL ueor] OADIJAL YEaSs
abuey) prencised | Aed | Amquoy 1se101U]| JO # weoTSug | "eO18HO ueo]
LIOT/TL/T

LY0dTd SALVLIS NVOT O0dIOD

L10T/eL




6€'T6E'STY 00'LT8'TL foozrets | | 1 BAIBSY JOMOL JAIEM|
Tr'8L8'erT Zv'8L8'6YT_| 00'000°SY 9yT| Awunop susaip jojueg]
SE'EBL'SE SyTl|  Awno)ausaig jo jueg]
£5°055'2Y EES sjueg Asy)
$5'Y0'9C £ YT sueg sy spund uect vas
16'S69°E6T L6'S69'E6T | £6'VL0'BS spunj ues] ygs
00'TL9'SET pung ueol IGad|
S3AID53Y {RloL ajqejeay qdAL diysuone|3y jueg S3LNOIDY DALIISIY
00°4v0'2STt 00°769'66€ 16680627 | 90'ssL'oee’T | T0Ta'z0s | 00°000°00€ 9414| AunoD ausain Jo jueg)
€7°595'E9 SaM| AwnoD ausaip 4o yueg]
aouejeg SY'860°€8 L jueq A3y
ofjogsod ueol €L°976'SS €414 yueg A3y
VEs WD purnj ueo 0Ll VES
00'ESE'ZSL S9'VPT've8 96°069°T6Y | ¥5'694'09Y AS ueg Yoous3pury
219808 R sueg yooysapupy]  (sanD) ljews) pung ueo13a3)
saoue|ed UE0] 69'€15'207 | S6'VIT'9S 3% Jueg 3oouI3puiif
Suipueisin0 sajuejeq ueo 09'528°91 AS Jueg YOOyJopU _
¥as § 2G3D Sujpueising ¥1°€25'62E AS jueg Yoousapunij
je3oL g3 N 3jqejieny |e301 3|qefeny adAl |  disuonejaydueg | pung ueoyaa)
Sugpung [BUORIPPY D00‘00ES VES 3504 - SIdUL[EE JUNOIIY BAISSDY '3 Oi|0]1I0d UBOT SuipuelsINQ JUBLND ‘Ue0T 01 spund sjgejeIay D3 Blquiniod
6E°T6E0LE 00°/18TL foozste | | 1 9/1359Y JAMOL 133 M
6€'£5'86C Ty'8L8'v07 Zv'8L8'Y0L | SE'EST'SE SYTl| Awnod ausais jo yueg|
£5'0§5°2Y YAl yueg ASy}
5'70'92 £ Y71 yueg Aay] spunyj Lieo] vas
!
16'569'€6T 16°569'€61 | £6'v20'8S spung ueo] vas]
00°TL9'GET pung ueot 3aad}
SBAL953Y jejol Iqeneny 2dAL nmsmzoﬁm_um sjuey SIUNOIIY DAIASVY
00'vv0°25T'T 00°T69'66E 90'SSL'96€T | TV'019'208 00°000°00E | 00°000°00€ spund ajqejieay - vas}
TY'019207_| ET'S9S'E9 SIm|  AunoD eusaip yo yueg]
aouejeg St'860'e8 747 ueg Aoy
ojjogiiod ueol €L'9v6'SS €474 ueg Aoyl
YES$ ) — pung ugo oA vES
00°'ESE 25L ERi 96°0E9"T6Y | ¥5'69L'0SY AS Jueg yooysspup]
T9'T98'0E EE) Sueg yoouiapupil (3R 1PWs) pund uec 3030
sasuejeg ueoy 69°E1S'Z0V | 56'491°9 A2 Sueg yoousspupi]
Supueisino saouejeg ueot 09'S78'9T AS jyueg yooylapuly
vES 13 0a3) Suppueising Y1 'EZS 62 A3 ueg YoouIpUIX
12301 7q3) 331N 3|qefIEAY [e30L pusj o3 3jgepieay | 3dAL | diysuonesy djues punj ueo1 G0

ZT0Z ‘7T UE(- SoUE|Ed 3UN0dJY andasay 1§ 01051104 UEOT SUIPUBISING JU34IN) ‘UBO7 03 SPUN 3|qe|ieny 343 BIGuN(o)




vLTHe'E 08°8¥T°00T 81°6GE'S0L | S E0P'TST'T | 92'vST'T96'T sysodaq [ej0l
vLTHT'E VL THT'E jueg al
wei80.4d Uueot OIDIN
¥5'69L°09Y ¥5'69L°091 AS sjueg 3ooyJapuby
T'198°0¢ Tr'198°0¢ pe) jueg 3ooyspury
SaIHD |jews
£6°085TY £9°085TY ¥ 4711 jueg Asy
S'860°€8 Sb'860°€8 ¥ 474 yueg Ay
¥S 7709 ¥9'770'9C €411 yueg Aoy
€L9¥6'SS €/°9%6'SS €41 syueg Ay
GE€87'9¢ qE'€82'9¢ S y¥11| Awno) suaain jojueg
£7°695°€9 €7°595°€9 S 414| Aluno) ausaip Jo djueg
80°00T 80°00T 9¥11| Awuno) ausaip jojueg
80°00T 80°00T 947d| Awuno) susaiD jodjueg
ves
S6'791°9S S6'79T°9S N) sueg 3ooyIapuny
09'S78'9T 09°'528'9T AS sjueg 3ooyapu)
Y1'€CS'6CE ¥1'€2S'6C¢ NS sjueg 3ooyspuny
pun4 ueo’
90°00T 90°00T MD|  Awnoj susaip 40 jueq
GS'62C'0bY SS'67T0vY AS queg Ay %
8€°68YLS 8€'68YLS o) jueg A %
68'852'85C 68'852'8S¢ po) sjueg 3ooyJapupy
suonesadQ
yueg gl Ajuno) susaln yueg A9y yooylapuny jelot
LT-uer-g1 - sysodaq

sdiysuone|ay subjueg Jua.un)

uoijeiodio) Juawdojanag wouod] eiquinjod




